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Bay Mills Indian Community 
http://www.baymills.org/ 

12140 W. Lakeshore Dr. 
Brimley, MI 49715  
(P) 906-248-3241 
(F) 906-248-3283 

 
Chairperson:   Levi Carrick, Sr. 
Education: 906-248-8128 
Enrollment:  906-248-8342 
Health Clinic:  906-248-5527 
Social Services:  906-248-3241 
Law Enforcement:  906-248-3244 
Tribal Court:  906-248-8121 
Casino/Hotel:  888-422-9645 
Tribal Attorney:  906-248-3241 
 
Grand Traverse Band of Ottawa and 
Chippewa Indians 
http://gtbindians.org/ 
 2605 N. W. Bayshore Dr. 

Suttons Bay, MI 49682 
(P) 231-534-7103 
(F) 231-534-7010 
 

Chairperson: Thurlow Samuel McClellan 
Education: 231-534-7765 
Enrollment:  231-534-7101 
Health Clinic:  231-534-7200 
Social Services:  231-534-7906 
Law Enforcement:  231-534-7777 
Tribal Court:  231-534-7050 
Casino/Hotel:  800-922-2946 
Tribal Attorney:  231-534-7601 
 
Hannahville Potawatomi Indian 
Community 
http://hannahville.net/ 

N-14911 Hannahville, B-1 Rd. 
Wilson, MI 49896-9717 
(P) 906-466-2932 
(F) 906-466-2933  

Chairperson: Kenneth Meshigaud 
Education: 906-723-2623 
Enrollment:  906-466-2932 Extension 113 
Health Clinic:  906-466-2782 
Social Services:  906-723-2512 
Law Enforcement:  906-466-7441 
Tribal Court:  906-466-2933 
Casino/Hotel:  800-682-6040 
Tribal Attorney:  906-723-2610 
 
Keweenaw Bay Indian Community 
http://www.kbic-nsn.gov/ 

16429 Beartown Rd. 
Baraga, MI 49908 
(P) 906-353-6623 
 

President: Warren C. Swartz Jr. 
Education:  906-353-6623 
Enrollment:  906-353-6623 Extension 4113 
Health Clinic:  906-353-4530  
Social Services:  906-353-4201 
Law Enforcement:  906-353-6626   
Tribal Court:  906-353-8124 
Casino/Hotel:  800-323-8045 
Tribal Attorney:  906-353-4107  
 
Lac Vieux Desert Band of Lake Superior 
Chippewa Indians 
http://lvdtribal.com/ 
 PO Box 249  

Watersmeet, MI 49969 
(P) 906-358-4577  
(F) 906-358-4785 
 

Chairperson: James Williams, Jr. 
Education: 906-358-4041 
Enrollment:  906-358-4577 
Health Clinic:  906-358-4587 
Social Services:  906-358-4940 
Law Enforcement:  906-358-4313 
Tribal Court:  906-358-4577 
Casino/Hotel:  800-583-3599 
Tribal Attorney:  906-358-4577 
 
 
 

Federally Recognized 
Tribes 

http://www.baymills.org/
http://gtbindians.org/
http://hannahville.net/
http://www.kbic-nsn.gov/
http://lvdtribal.com/
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Little River Band of Ottawa Indians 
https://www.lrboi-nsn.gov/ 

2608 Government Center Dr. 
Manistee, MI 49660 
(P) 888-723-8288 
(F) 231-723-8020  

 
Ogema: Larry Romanelli 
Education: 888-723-8288 
Enrollment:  231-398-6712 
Health Clinic:  888-382-8299 
Social Services:  888-723-8288 
Law Enforcement:  231-398-3413 
Tribal Court:  231-398-3406 
Casino/Hotel:  888-568-2244 
Tribal Attorney:  231-398-6821 
  
Little Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa 
Indians 
http://www.ltbbodawa-nsn.gov/ 

Government Center 
7500 Odawa Circle 
Harbor Springs, MI 49740 
(P) 231-242-1402 
(F) 231-242-1412  

 
Chairperson:  Regina Gasco-Bentley 
Education:  231-242-1480 
Enrollment:  231-242-1520 
Health Clinic:  231-242-1700 
Social Services:  231-242-1620 
Law Enforcement:  231-242-1500 
Tribal Court:  231-242-1462 
Casino/Hotel:  877-442-6464 
Tribal Attorney:  231-946-5241 
 
Match-E-Be-Nash-She-Wish Band of 
Pottawatomi Indians of Michigan  
(Gun Lake) 
http://www.mbpi.org/ 
 1743 142nd Ave. 

Dorr, MI 49323 
(P) 616-681-8830 
(F) 616-681-8836 
 
 

Chairperson: Scott Sprague 
Education:  866-564-7459 
Enrollment:  866-681-9510 
Health Clinic:  616-681-0630 
Social Services:  800-968-2770  
Law Enforcement:  269-792-7780 
Tribal Court:  866-564-7429  
Casino/Hotel:  800-270-7117 
Tribal Attorney:  269-681-0697 ext. 358 
 
Nottawaseppi Huron Band of 
Potawatomi  
http://www.nhbpi.com 
 1485 Mno-Bmadzewen Way 

Fulton, MI 49052 
(P) 269-729-5151 
(F) 269-729-5920 
 

Chairperson: Jamie Stuck 
Education: 269-704-8356 
Enrollment:  269-729-5151 ext. 203 
Health Clinic:  269-729-4422 
Social Services:  269-729-4422 
Law Enforcement:  269-729-5222 
Tribal Court:  269-729-5151 
Casino/Hotel:  877-352-8777 
Tribal Attorney:  231-233-2559 
 
Pokagon Band of Potawatomi  
http://www.pokagonband-nsn.gov/ 
 58620 Sink Rd. 

Dowagiac, MI 49047 
(P) 269-782-6323  
(F) 269-782-9625  
(Toll-Free) 800-517-0777 

 
Chairperson:  John Warren 
Education: 269-462-4220 
Enrollment:  269-462-4238 
Health Clinic:  888-440-1234 
Social Services:  269-782-8998 
Law Enforcement:   269-782-2232 
Tribal Court:  269-783-0505 
Casino/Hotel:  866-494-6371 
Tribal Attorney:  269-783-0970 
 

https://www.lrboi-nsn.gov/
http://www.ltbbodawa-nsn.gov/
http://www.mbpi.org/
http://www.nhbpi.com/
http://www.pokagonband-nsn.gov/
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Saginaw Chippewa Indian Tribe 
http://www.sagchip.org/ 
 7070 E. Broadway 
 Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 

(P) 989-775-4000  
(F) 989-775-4131 
 

Chairperson: Frank Cloutier 
Education: 989-775-4501 
Enrollment:  989-775-4000 
Health Clinic:  989-775-4600 
Social Services:  989-775-4000 
Law Enforcement:   989-775-4701 
Tribal Court:  989-775-4800 
Casino/Hotel:   888-732-4537 
Tribal Attorney:  989-775-4032 
 
Sault Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa 
Indians 
http://www.saulttribe.com/ 
 523 Ashmun St. 

Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783 
(P) 906-635-6050  
(F) 906-635-4969  
 

Chair: Aaron Payment 
Education: 906-635-7785 
Enrollment:  800-251-6597 
Health Clinic:  906-632-5200 
Social Services:  800-726-0093 
Law Enforcement:  906-635-6065  
Tribal Court:  906-635-4963 
Casino/Hotel:  800-539-2346 
Tribal Attorney:  906-635-6050 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

State Historic Tribes 
 
Grand River Band of Ottawa Indians  
http://www.grboi.com/ 

1251 Plainfield NE, Suite 2B 
PO Box 2937 
Grand Rapids, MI 49501 
(P) 616-458-8759 
Email:  grbottawa@yahoo.com 

 
Burt Lake Band of Ottawa and 
Chippewa Indians 
http://www.burtlakeband.org/ 

6461 E. Brutus Rd. 
PO Box 206  
Brutus, MI 49716 

 (P) 231-529-6113 
 Email: Admin@BurtLakeBand.org 
 
Mackinaw Bands of Chippewa and 
Ottawa Indians 
http://mackinacbandsorg.blogspot.com/ 

PO Box 160 
St. Ignace, MI 49781 
Email: mackbands@gmail.com 

 
Wyandot of Anderdon Nation   
http://wyandotofanderdon.com/wp/ 

PO Box 68 
Trenton, MI 48183 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.sagchip.org/
http://www.saulttribe.com/
http://www.grboi.com/
mailto:Email:
mailto:grbottawa@yahoo.com
http://www.burtlakeband.org/
mailto:Admin@BurtLakeBand.org
http://mackinacbandsorg.blogspot.com/
mailto:mackbands@gmail.com
http://wyandotofanderdon.com/wp/
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State of Michigan 
Department Liaisons 

and Programs 
 
Attorney General’s Office 
 Peter Manning 

Division Chief 
 525 W. Ottawa St., 6th Floor 
 PO Box 30755 
 Lansing, MI 48909 
 (P) 517-373-7540 
 Email:  manningp@michigan.gov  
 
Department of Agriculture & Rural Dev. 
http://www.michigan.gov/mdard 

Brad Deacon 
Director, Office of Legal Affairs 
Constitution Hall 6th Floor 
PO Box 30017 
Lansing, MI 48909 
(P) 517-284-5729 

 Email:  deaconb9@michigan.gov 
 

Department of Civil Rights 
http://www.michigan.gov/mdcr 

Melissa A. Kiesewetter 
Native American Specialist/Tribal Liaison 
2240 Mitchell Park, Suite B 
Petoskey, MI 49770 
(P) 231-439-5247 
(F) 231-347-4454 

 Email:  KiesewetterM@michigan.gov  
 
Dept. of Health & Human Services 
http://www.michigan.gov/mdch 
 Lorna Elliott-Egan 
 Legislative Analyst 

201 Townsend/Capital View Building 
Lansing, MI 48909 
(P) 517-373-4963 
Email: Elliott-EganL@michigan.gov 

 
DHHS – Aging & Adult Services Agy. 

http://www.michigan.gov/osa 
Kari Sederburg, Director 
300 E. Michigan Ave., 3rd Floor 
PO Box 30676 
Lansing, MI 48909 
(P) 517-241-0988 
Email:  sederburgk@michigan.gov 

 
Department of Corrections 

http://www.michigan.gov/corrections/ 
Kyle Kaminski 
Legislative Liaison 

 Grandview Plaza 
 Lansing, MI 48909 
 (P) 517-373-0720 
 Email: KaminskiK@michigan.gov 
 
Department of Education 
http://www.michigan.gov/mde 

Teri Chapman 
 608 W. Allegan/Hannah Building 
 PO Box 30008 
 Lansing, MI 48909 
 (P) 517-335-0455 
 Email: ChapmanT2@michigan.gov 
 
Department of Environmental Quality 
http://www.michigan.gov/deq 

James Goodheart 
Senior Policy Advisor/Tribal Liaison 
525 W. Allegan  
PO Box 30473 
Lansing, MI 48909 
(P) 517-284-6706 
Email:  goodheartj@michigan.gov 

 
Executive Office of the Governor 
 Dave Nyberg, Deputy Legal Counsel 
 111 S. Capitol Avenue/Romney Building 
 PO Box 30013 

Lansing, MI 48909 
(P) 517-241-5630 
Email:  nybergd@michigan.gov 

 
Department of Health and Human 
Services 

mailto:manningp@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/mdard
mailto:deaconb9@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/mdcr
tel:231-439-5247
tel:231-347-4454
mailto:KiesewetterM@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/mdch
mailto:Elliott-EganL@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/osa
mailto:sederburgk@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/corrections/
mailto:KaminskiK@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/mde
mailto:ChapmanT2@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/deq
mailto:goodheartj@michigan.gov
mailto:nybergd@michigan.gov
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www.michigan.gov/americanindians 
Stacey M. Tadgerson, MPA 
Director, Native American Affairs 
235 S. Grand Ave., Suite 216 
Lansing, MI 48909 
(P) 517-335-7782 
Email:  TadgersonS@michigan.gov 

 
Department of Health and Human 
Services – Indian Outreach Workers 

 
Antrim/Charlevoix/Emmet County  
Lisa Kurtz-Tollenaar 
2229 Summit Park Dr. 
Petoskey, MI 49770 
(P) 231-445-8082 
Email:  KurtztollenaarL@michigan.gov 

 
Baraga County  
JoAnne Racette  
108 Main St., PO Box 10 
Baraga, MI 49908 
(P) 906-353-4705  
Email:  RacetteJ@michigan.gov 
 
Chippewa County  
Justin Teeple 
463 East 3 Mile Rd. 
Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783 
(P) 906-298-1862 
Email: TeepleJ1@michigan.gov 

 
Gogebic County  
Daniel Roberts 
301 E. Lead St. 
Bessemer, MI 49911 
(P) 906.663-6207 

 Email:  RobertsD3@michigan.gov 
 
 Isabella County  
 Brandi Bills 
 1919 Parkland Dr. 
 Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
 (P) 989-772-8488 
 Email:  BillsB@michigan.gov  

Kent County  
 Angelo Franchi 

 121 Franklin SE 
 Grand Rapids, MI 49507 
 (P) 616-250-0532 
 Email:  FranchiA@michigan.gov 
 

Luce County  
 Barbara Sharp 
 500 W. McMillan, Suite A 
 Newberry, MI 49868 
 (P) 906-290-3498 
 Email:  SharpB@michigan.gov 
 
 Mackinac County  
 Ronda Engle 
 199 Ferry Lane 
 St. Ignace, MI 49781 
 (P) 906-643-6115 
 Email:  EagleR@michigan.gov 
 
 Marquette County 

Timothy Derwin 
234 W. Baraga Ave. 
Marquette, MI 49855 
(P) 906-228-9691 
Email:  DerwinT@michigan.gov  
 
Menominee County  

 Wendy Mojzych 
 2612 Tenth St. 
 Menominee, MI 49858 
 (P) 906-863-1406 
 Email:  MojzychW@michigan.gov 
 
 Van Buren County  
 Greg Morsaw 

PO Box 7 - CR 681 
 Hartford, MI 49057 
 (P) 269-621-2802 
 Email:  morsawg@michigan.gov 
 

Wayne County  
Michelle White 
3040 W. Grand Blvd./Cadillac Place 
Detroit, MI 48202 
(P) 313-396-0375 
Email:  WhiteM2@michigan.gov 

http://www.michigan.gov/americanindians
tel:517.335.7782
mailto:TadgersonS@michigan.gov
mailto:KurtztollenaarL@michigan.gov
mailto:RacetteJ@michigan.gov
mailto:TeepleJ1@michigan.gov
mailto:RobertsD3@michigan.gov
mailto:BillsB@michigan.gov
mailto:FranchiA@michigan.gov
mailto:SharpB@michigan.gov
mailto:EagleR@michigan.gov
mailto:DerwinT@michigan.gov
mailto:MojzychW@michigan.gov
mailto:morsawg@michigan.gov
mailto:WhiteM2@michigan.gov
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Department of Licensing & Regulatory 
Affairs 
 Frank Waters 
 Director, Office of Policy/Legislative Affairs 
 611 W. Ottawa St./Ottawa Building 

PO Box 30004 
 Lansing, MI 48909 
 (P) 517-241-4580 
 Email:  WatersF@michigan.gov 
 
Department of Natural Resources 
 Dennis Knapp 

Chief of Staff/Tribal Coordinator 
 530 W. Allegan/Constitution Hall 
 PO Box 30028 
 Lansing, MI 48909 
 (P) 517-243-1510 
 Email:  knappdj@michigan.gov 
 
Department of State 
 Doug Novak 
 Administrative Law Specialist 
 430 W. Allegan/Austin Building 
 Lansing, MI 48909 
 (P) 517-241-1276 
 Email:  NovakD@michigan.gov 
 
Department of Technology, 
Management & Budget 
 Genevieve Hayes 

Manager, Purchasing-Business 
Development Unit 
525 W. Allegan 

 PO Box 30026 
 Lansing, MI 48909 
 (P) 517-284-7014 
 Email:  Hayesg2@michigan.gov 
 
Department of Transportation 
 Stuart Lindsay 
 Tribal Affairs Coordinator 
 425 W. Ottawa/Van Wagoner Building 
 PO Box 30050 
 Lansing, MI 48909 
 (P) 517-335-2974 
 Email:  LindsayS@michigan.gov  

Department of Treasury 
 Walt Fratzke 
 Tribal Coordinator 
 430 W. Allegan/Austin Building 
 Lansing, MI 48922 
 (P) 517-241-2185 
 Email:  fratzkeE@michigan.gov 
 
Housing Development Authority 
http://www.michigan.gov/mshda 

Andrew Martin 
 Allocations Manager 
 735 E. Michigan Ave. 
 Lansing, MI 48912 
 (P) 517-241-0599  
 Email: martina4@michigan.gov 
 
Michigan Economic Development Corp. 
 Tom Durkee 
 Project Manager/Tribal Business Dev. 
 300 N. Washington Square 
 Lansing, MI 48913 
 (P) 517-241-3649 
 Email:  durkeet@michigan.org 
 
Michigan State Police 

Aimee Maike 
 Lieutenant 
 333 S. Grand/PO Box 30634 
 Lansing, MI 48909 
 (P) 517-241-1902 
 Email:  maikea@michigan.org 
 
Military and Veterans Affairs 
http://www.michigan.gov/dmva 

Russ Gullett 
 Senior Deputy Director 
 3411 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
 Lansing, MI 48906 
 (P) 517-481-7666 
 Email:  gullettr@michigan.org 
 
 
 
 

mailto:WatersF@michigan.gov
mailto:knappdj@michigan.gov
mailto:NovakD@michigan.gov
mailto:Hayesg2@michigan.gov
mailto:LindsayS@michigan.gov
mailto:fratzkeE@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/mshda
mailto:martina4@michigan.gov
mailto:durkeet@michigan.org
mailto:maikea@michigan.org
http://www.michigan.gov/dmva
mailto:gullettr@michigan.org
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Federal Department 
Liaisons and 

Programs 
 
Administration for Native Americans 
US Dept. of Health and Human Services 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/program-topics/native-
americans/tribes 

370 L'Enfant Promenade, SW 
Washington, DC 20447  
 

Bureau of Indian Affairs - Michigan 
Agency 
http://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/Regional
Offices/Midwest/WeAre/Michigan/index.htm 
 Michigan Agency 
 US Dept. of the Interior 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 
 2845 Ashmun St. 
 Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783 
 (P) 906-632-6809 
  
Bureau of Indian Affairs - Regional 
Office 
 Diane Rosen, Regional Director 

Midwest Region Office 
Bureau of Indian Affairs  
Department of the Interior  
Norman Pointe II Building 
5600 W. American Blvd., Suite 500  
Bloomington, MN  

 www.bia.gov 
 Email:  diane.rosen@bia.gov 
 
Department of Agriculture – Office of 
Tribal Relations 
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?
navid=otr 

Room 500-A Whitten Building 
Department of Agriculture 
1400 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, D.C. 20250  
(P) 202-205-2249 

 
Department of Health and Human 
Services – Indian Health Services 
https://www.ihs.gov 

The Reyes Building  
801 Thompson Avenue, Suite 400   
Rockville, MD 20852 
(P) 301-443-1083 

 
Department of Housing and Urban 
Development - Office of Native 
American Programs 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/progra
m_offices/public_indian_housing/ih 

Eastern Woodlands office 
  (P) 312-353-4532    
 
Bureau of Indian Education 
http://www.bie.edu/ 

1849 C Street NW 
Mailstop 4657 MIB 
Washington, DC 20240 
(P) 202-208-6123 

 
Department of Justice – Office of Tribal 
Justice 
http://www.justice.gov/otj 

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW  
Washington, DC 20530-0001 

 (P) 202-514-8812 
 
Department of Labor – Division of 
Indian and Native American Programs 
http://www.doleta.gov/DINAP/ 

Frances Perkins Building 
200 Constitution Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20210 
(P) 202-693-3841 

  
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/program-topics/native-americans/tribes
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/program-topics/native-americans/tribes
http://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Midwest/WeAre/Michigan/index.htm
http://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Midwest/WeAre/Michigan/index.htm
http://www.bia.gov/
mailto:diane.rosen@bia.gov
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?navid=otr
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?navid=otr
https://www.ihs.gov/
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih
http://www.bie.edu/
http://www.justice.gov/otj
http://www.doleta.gov/DINAP/
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Environmental Protection Agency – 
American Indian Environmental Office 
http://www.epa.gov/tribal/ 

American Indian Environmental Office 
1201 Constitution Avenue  NW 
EPA East Building, Room 3334 
Washington, DC 20004 
(P) 202-260-7939 

 
Federal Communications Commission – 
Indian Telecommunications Initiatives 
 https://www.fcc.gov/native/ 

445 12th Street SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
(P) 888-225-5322 
 

U.S. Attorney’s Office Eastern District of 
Michigan 
http://www.justice.gov/usao-edmi  

Barbara L. McQuade 
211 W. Fort St., Suite 2001 
Detroit, MI  48226 
(P) 313-226-9100 
 

US Attorney’s Office Western District of 
Michigan 
http://www.justice.gov/usao/miw/programs/native
.html 

Patrick Miles, Jr. 
Lansing Office 
315 W. Allegan, Room 209 
Lansing, Michigan 48933 
(P) 517-377-1577 
 
Grand Rapids Office 
330 Ionia Avenue, N.W.  Suite 501 
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 
(P) 616-456-2404 
 
Marquette Office 
FirstMerit Bank, 2nd Floor 
1930 US41 West 
Marquette, MI 49855 
(P) 906-226-2500 
 

 
US Senate Committee on Indian Affairs 
http://www.indian.senate.gov/ 

 838 Hart Senate Office Building 
 Washington, D.C. 20510 
 (P) 202-224-2251 
 

The White House Initiative on American 
Indian & Alaska Native Education 
http://www.ed.gov/edblogs/whiaiane/ 
 

 

National Programs  
and  

Organizations 
 
Indian Law and Order Commission 
http://www.aisc.ucla.edu/iloc/ 
 
National Indian Gaming Commission 
http://www.nigc.gov/  

1441 L Street NW, Suite 9100 
Washington, DC 20005   
(P) 202-632-7003    
St. Paul Regional Office 
380 Jackson Street, Suite 420 
St. Paul, MN 55101 
(P) 651-290-4004 
Email:  info@nigc.gov 
 

Smithsonian – National Museum of the 
American Indian 
http://www.nmai.si.edu/ 

NMAI on the National Mall 
Fourth Street & Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20560 
(P) 202.633.1000 
NMAI in New York 
Alexander Hamilton U.S. Custom House 
One Bowling Green 
New York, NY 10004 
(P) 212-514-3700 

http://www.epa.gov/tribal/
http://transition.fcc.gov/indians/
http://www.justice.gov/usao-edmi
http://www.justice.gov/usao/miw/programs/native.html
http://www.justice.gov/usao/miw/programs/native.html
http://www.indian.senate.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/edblogs/whiaiane/
http://www.aisc.ucla.edu/iloc/
http://www.nigc.gov/
mailto:info@nigc.gov
http://www.nmai.si.edu/
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Business 
 
Native American Chamber of Commerce 
http://nativeamericanchamber.org/ 
 
Native American Finance Officers 
Association 
http://www.nafoa.org/ 

1101 30th Street, NW Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20007 
info@nafoa.org 
 

The National Center for American 
Indian Enterprise Development 
http://ncaied.org/ 

953 E. Juanita Avenue 
Mesa, AZ 85204 

 (P) 480-545-1298 
 
U.S. Small Business Association – Office 
of Native American Affairs  
https://www.sba.gov/offices/headquarters/naa 

Region V  
500 West Madison Street, Suite 1150   
Chicago, IL 60661  
(P) 312-353.-0357 

 
 

Culture and Art 
 
Andrew J. Blackbird Museum 
   368 E. Main St. 
  Harbor Springs, MI 49740 
   (P) 231-526-7731  
 
Eyaawing Museum 
http://www.gtbindians.org/eyaawing.asp 

2304 N. West Bayshore Drive  
Peshawbestown, MI 49682 
(P) 231-534-7764  
 

 

Museum of Ojibwe Culture 
http://museumofojibwaculture.net/ 

500 N State St. 
St Ignace, MI 49781 
(P) 906-643-9161 

 
Ojibwe Musueum and Cultural Center 
http://www.ldfmuseum.com/ 
 603 Peace Pipe Rd. 

P.O. Box 804 
Lac du Flambeau, WI  54538 
(P) 715-588-3333 

 
Grand Valley American Indian Lodge 

1265 N. Maize Drive 
Belmont, MI 
(P) 616-323-6265 

 
Michigan Anishinaabek Cultural 
Preservation and Repatriation Alliance 
http://www.macpra.org/ 
 
Michigan Native American Arts 
Initiative  
http://minativearts.net/about.html 

Michigan State University Museum 
Michigan State University 
East Lansing, MI 48824 
Email: MINativeArts@museum.msu.edu 
 

Nokomis Learning Center 
http://www.nokomis.org/ 

5153 Marsh Rd. 
Okemos, MI 48864 
(P) 517-349-577 

 Email:  info@nokomis.org 
 
National Association of Tribal Historic 
Preservation Officers 
http://www.nathpo.org/ 
 PO Box 19189 
 Washington, DC 20036-9189 
 (P) 202-628-8476 
 Email: info@nathpo.org 
 

http://nativeamericanchamber.org/
http://www.nafoa.org/
mailto:info@nafoa.org
http://ncaied.org/
https://www.sba.gov/offices/headquarters/naa
http://www.gtbindians.org/eyaawing.asp
http://museumofojibwaculture.net/
javascript:void(0)
http://www.ldfmuseum.com/
http://share.here.com/r/mylocation/e-eyJuYW1lIjoiR3JhbmQgVmFsbGV5IEFtZXJpY2FuIEluZGlhbiBMb2RnZSIsImFkZHJlc3MiOiIxMjY1IE5NYWl6ZSBEciwgQmVsbW9udCwgTWljaGlnYW4iLCJsYXRpdHVkZSI6NDMuMDkzMTA5MSwibG9uZ2l0dWRlIjotODUuNjM3MzA2MiwicHJvdmlkZXJOYW1lIjoiZmFjZWJvb2siLCJwcm92aWRlcklkIjo1NTgzOTM4MTc1MDkxNDZ9?link=addresses&fb_locale=en_US&ref=facebook
http://share.here.com/r/mylocation/e-eyJuYW1lIjoiR3JhbmQgVmFsbGV5IEFtZXJpY2FuIEluZGlhbiBMb2RnZSIsImFkZHJlc3MiOiIxMjY1IE5NYWl6ZSBEciwgQmVsbW9udCwgTWljaGlnYW4iLCJsYXRpdHVkZSI6NDMuMDkzMTA5MSwibG9uZ2l0dWRlIjotODUuNjM3MzA2MiwicHJvdmlkZXJOYW1lIjoiZmFjZWJvb2siLCJwcm92aWRlcklkIjo1NTgzOTM4MTc1MDkxNDZ9?link=addresses&fb_locale=en_US&ref=facebook
http://www.macpra.org/
http://minativearts.net/about.html
mailto:MINativeArts@museum.msu.edu
http://www.nokomis.org/
mailto:info@nokomis.org
http://www.nathpo.org/
mailto:info@nathpo.org
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Ziibiwing Center 
http://www.sagchip.org/ziibiwing/ 
 6650 E. Broadway 
 Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
 (P) 989-775-4750 
 
 

Language 
 
The Indigenous Language Institute 
http://www.indigenous-language.org/ 

(P) 505-820-0311 
  
Anishinaabemdaa 
http://www.anishinaabemdaa.com/ 
 
Anishinaabemowin 
http://anishinaabemodaa.com/resources 
 
Native American Technology and Art 
http://www.nativetech.org/shinob/ojibwelanguage.
html 
 
The Ojibwe People’s Dictionary 
http://ojibwe.lib.umn.edu/ 
 
 

Education Resources, 
Organizations, and 

Tribal Schools 
 
American Indian Law Center, Inc. 
http://ailc-inc.org/PLSI.htm 
 PO Box 4456 
 Albuquerque, NM 87196 
 (P) 505-277-5462 
 Email: nesbitt@ailc-inc.org 
 
 
 
 

American Indian Services 
http://www.americanindianservices.org/ 

1902 North Canyon Road, Suite 100  
 Provo, UT 84604 
(P) 801-375-1777 

  Email: ais@americanindianservices.org 
 
American Indian Science and 
Engineering Society 
http://www.aises.org/ 

(P) 505-765-1052 
  
Bay Mills Community College 
 http://www.bmcc.edu/ 

12214 W. Lakeshore Dr. 
Brimley, MI 49715 
(P) 906-248-3354  
 

Indigenous Law and Policy Center 
http://turtletalk.wordpress.com/ 

Michigan State University  
College of Law 

 368 Law College Building 
 East Lansing, MI 48824 

(P) 517-432-6800   
 

JKL Bahweting School 
http://www.saulttribe.com/membership-
services/education/15-membership-
services/education/45-jkl-bahweting-school 
 1301 Marquette Ave. 
 Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783  

(P) 906-635-5055 
 Email: info@saulttribe.net 
 
Keweenaw Bay Ojibwa Community 
College 
http://www.kbocc.edu/ 

770 N. Main St. 
L’Anse, MI 49946 
(P) 906-524-8400 

  
 
 
 

http://www.sagchip.org/ziibiwing/
http://www.indigenous-language.org/
http://www.anishinaabemdaa.com/
http://anishinaabemodaa.com/resources
http://www.nativetech.org/shinob/ojibwelanguage.html
http://www.nativetech.org/shinob/ojibwelanguage.html
http://ojibwe.lib.umn.edu/
http://ailc-inc.org/PLSI.htm
mailto:nesbitt@ailc-inc.org
http://www.americanindianservices.org/
mailto:ais@americanindianservices.org
http://www.aises.org/
http://www.bmcc.edu/
http://turtletalk.wordpress.com/
http://www.saulttribe.com/membership-services/education/15-membership-services/education/45-jkl-bahweting-school
http://www.saulttribe.com/membership-services/education/15-membership-services/education/45-jkl-bahweting-school
http://www.saulttribe.com/membership-services/education/15-membership-services/education/45-jkl-bahweting-school
mailto:info@saulttribe.net
http://www.kbocc.edu/
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Kitchi Minogining Tribal School 
Grand Traverse Band of Ottawa & Chippewa 
Indians 
2605 N. West Bay Shore Dr. 
Peshawbestown, MI  49682 
(P) 231-534-7134 

 
Michigan Indian Education Council 
http://miec.org/ 

PO Box 378 
  Haslett, MI 48840  
  
Nah Tah Walsh Public School Academy  
http://www.hannahvilleschool.net/ 

N14911 Hannahville B-1 Rd.  
Wilson, MI 49896  
(P) 906-466-2952  

 
National Indian Education Association 
http://www.niea.org/ 

15114 P. Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 
(P) 202-544-7290 
Email: niea@niea.org 
 

National Native American Law Students 
Association 
http://nationalnalsa.org/ 
 NALSA 1001 Marquette Avenue, NW 

Albuquerque, NM  87102 
(P) 505-333-8713 

 
Saginaw Chippewa Tribal College  
http://www.sagchip.edu/ 

2274 Enterprise Dr.  
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
(P) 989-775-4123 

 Email: sctcinfo@sagchip.edu 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Environmental/ 
Natural Resources 

 
Chippewa Ottawa Resource Authority 
http://www.1836cora.org/ 

179 W. Three Mile Rd. 
Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783  

 (P) 906-632-0043 
  
Native American Fish and Wildlife 
Society 
http://www.nafws.org/ 
 80 Garden Center, Suite 152 
 Broomfield, CO 80020 
 (P) 303-466-1725 
  
Native American Water Association 
http://www.nawainc.org/ 

1662 Highway 395, Suite 212 
         Minden, NV 89423   
 (P) 775-782-6636 
 

Employment 
 
Michigan Indian Employment and 
Training Services 
http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,4562,7-124-
5453_7209-15448--,00.html 

Muskegon Office: 
900 3rd. Street, Suite 119 
Muskegon, MI 49440 
(P) 231-722-7769 
(Toll-Free) 800-591-8820 
Miets20@frontier.com 

Grand Rapids Office: 
2367 Byron Center 
Wyoming, MI 49509 
(P) 616-538-9644 

 

http://miec.org/
http://www.hannahvilleschool.net/
http://www.niea.org/
mailto:niea@niea.org
http://nationalnalsa.org/
http://www.sagchip.edu/
mailto:sctcinfo@sagchip.edu
http://www.1836cora.org/
http://www.nafws.org/
http://www.nawainc.org/
http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,4562,7-124-5453_7209-15448--,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,4562,7-124-5453_7209-15448--,00.html
mailto:Miets20@frontier.com
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Portage Office: 
724 West Center Street, Suite 202 
Portage, MI 49024 
(P) 269-323-3339 
(Toll-Free) 800-756-0234 
Miets30@frontier.com 

Lansing Office: 
1048 Pierpont Street, Suite 2B 
Lansing, MI 48911 
(P) 517-393-0712 
Miets40@sbcglobal.net 

North American Indian Association of 
Detroit, Inc 
http://www.naiadetroit.org/ 

22720 Plymouth Rd. 
Detroit, MI 48239 
(P) 313-535-2966 
Email:  bmoore@naiadetroit.org 

 
Society of American Indian Government 
Employees 
http://saige.org/ 
 

Health and Social 
Services 

 
American Indian Disability Technical 
Assistance Center 
http://aidtac.ruralinstitute.umt.edu/ 

(P) 406-243-5764 
  
American Indian Health & Family 
Services 
http://www.aihfs.org/ 

4880 Lawndale 
Detroit, MI 48210 
(P) 313-846-3718 
Clinic (P) 313-846-6030 
 

American Indian Services 
American Indian Services, Inc. 

1110 Southfield Rd. 
Lincoln Park, MI 48146 
(P) 313-388-4100 
Email:  amerinserv@ameritech.net 

 
National Council of Urban Indian Health 
http://www.ncuih.org/index 

924 Pennsylvania Avenue SE 
Washington, DC  20003 
(P) 202-544-0344 
 

National Indian Child Welfare 
Association 
http://www.nicwa.org/ 

5100 SW Macadam Avenue, Suite 300 
Portland, OR 97239 
(P) 503-222-4044 
Email: info@nicwa.org 
 

National Indian Council on Aging 
http://nicoa.org/ 
 10501 Montgomery Blvd. NE, Suite 210 
 Albuquerque, NM 87111  

(P) 505-292-2001 
 
National Indian Health Board 
http://www.nihb.org/ 
 910 Pennsylvania Avenue SE 
 Washington, DC 20003 
 (P) 202-507-4070 
  
National Native American AIDS 
Prevention Center 
http://www.nnaapc.org/ 
 1031 33rd St. 
 Denver, CO 80205 
 (P) 720-382-2244 
  
 Native American Family Services 
 671 Davis Avenue NW #2 
 Grand Rapids, MI 49504 

(P) 616-451-6767  
 Email:  NAfamilyservices@hotmail.com 

mailto:Miets30@frontier.com
mailto:Miets40@sbcglobal.net
http://www.naiadetroit.org/
mailto:bmoore@naiadetroit.org
http://saige.org/
http://aidtac.ruralinstitute.umt.edu/
http://www.aihfs.org/
mailto:amerinserv@ameritech.net
http://www.ncuih.org/index
http://www.nicwa.org/
mailto:info@nicwa.org
http://nicoa.org/
http://www.nihb.org/
http://www.nnaapc.org/
mailto:NAfamilyservices@hotmail.com
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National Society for American Indian 
Elderly 
http://nsaie.org/ 

PO Box 50070 
Phoenix, AZ 85076 
(P) 602-424-0542 
Email:  info@nsaie.org 

  
South Eastern Michigan Indians, Inc. 
http://semii1975.org/ 

26641 Lawrence 
Center Line, MI  48015 
(P) 586-756-1350 
Email:  semii1975@yahoo.com 

 

Inter-Tribal 
Organizations 

 

Inter-Tribal Council of Michigan, Inc. 
http://www.itcmi.org/  

2956 Ashmun St., Suite A 
 Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783 
 (P) 906-632-6896 
  
National Congress of American Indians 
http://www.ncai.org/ 
 Embassy of Tribal Nations 
 1516 P. Street NW 
 Washington, DC 20005 
 (P) 202-466-7767 
 
United Tribes of Michigan 
http://unitedtribesofmichigan.com/ 
 5453 Hughston Rd. 
 Harbor Springs, MI 49740 
 (P) 517-802-8650 
 

 

 

Law Firms (Indian 
Law Boutiques in 

Michigan) 
 

Barberi Law 
http://www.barberilawfirm.com/criminal-defense-
lawyers/tribal-law/ 

2305 Hawthorn Drive, Suite C 
Mt Pleasant, MI 48858 
(P) 989-773-3423 
 

Fredericks Peebles & Morgan 
http://www.ndnlaw.com/ 

2848 N. Setterbo Rd. 
Peshawbestown, MI 49682 
(P) 231-631-8558 
 

Kanji & Katzen PLLC 
http://www.kanjikatzen.com/ 

303 Detroit St., Suite 400 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 
(P) 734-769-5400 
 

Olson Bzdok & Howard PC 
http://www.envlaw.com/ 

420 E. Front St. 
Traverse City, MI 49686 
(P) 231-946-0044 
 

Rosette & Associates PC 
http://www.rosettelaw.com/ 

25344 Red Arrow Hwy., Suite B 
Mattawan, MI 49071 
(P) 517-367-7040 

 
Wojnecka & Sherigan PC 

56804 Mound Rd. 
Shelby Township, MI 48316 
(P) 269-283-5005 
 

 
 

http://nsaie.org/
mailto:info@nsaie.org
http://semii1975.org/
mailto:semii1975@yahoo.com
http://www.itcmi.org/
http://www.ncai.org/
http://unitedtribesofmichigan.com/
http://www.barberilawfirm.com/criminal-defense-lawyers/tribal-law/
http://www.barberilawfirm.com/criminal-defense-lawyers/tribal-law/
http://www.ndnlaw.com/
http://www.kanjikatzen.com/
http://www.envlaw.com/
http://www.rosettelaw.com/
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Varnum Law 
http://www.varnumlaw.com/services/american-
indian-law/ 
 Bridgewater Place 
 PO Box 352 
 Grand Rapids, MI 49501-0352 
 (P) 616-336-6000 
 Email: generalinfo@varnumlaw.com 
 
 

Legal Services 
 
Indian Law Resource Center 
http://www.indianlaw.org/ 

602 N. Ewing St. 
Helena, MT 59601 
(P) 406-449-2006 
 

Institute for Indian Estate Planning and 
Probate 
http://www.law.seattleu.edu/x7076.xml 
 Seattle University School of Law 
 901 12th Ave. 
 PO Box 222000 
 Seattle, WA 98122-1090 
 (P) 206-398-4284 
 
Michigan Indian Legal Services, Inc. 
http://www.mils3.org/ 
 814 S. Garfield Avenue, Suite A 
 Traverse City, MI 49686 
 (P) 231-947-0122 
 (P) 800-968-6877 
 
Native American Rights Fund 
http://narf.org/ 

1506 Broadway 
Boulder, CO 80302-6296 
(P) 303-447-8760 
 

 
 
 

National Native American Bar 
Association 
http://www.nativeamericanbar.org/ 
 PO Box 11145 
 Tempe, AZ 85284 
 Email: 
adminassistant@nativeamericanbar.org 
 
Tribal Law and Policy Institute  
http://www.tribal-institute.org/lists/tlpi/htm  

8235 Santa Monica Blvd., Suite 211 
West Hollywood, CA 90046 
(P) 323-650-5467  

 
 

Veterans 
 
.nava-546-7711 • Fax 202-546-1755 
Native American Veterans Association 
of South Eastern Michigan  
https://navasemi.wordpress.com/ 

26641 Lawrence 
Center Line, MI 48015 
(P) 586-757-9044 
Email:  navasemi2005@yaho.com 

  
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs – 
Native Domain 
http://www.ruralhealth.va.gov/native/ 
http://www.benefits.va.gov/persona/veteran-
tribal.asp 

(P) 800-273-8255 (veterans’ crisis line) 
(P) 800-827-1000 (benefits) 
(P) 877-222-8387 (health care) 
(P) 800-488-8244 (VA Inspector General) 
Email: ORHNative@va.gov 

 
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs –  
Native American Initiative 
http://www.vacareers.va.gov/na/native-american-
initiative.htm 

http://www.varnumlaw.com/services/american-indian-law/
http://www.varnumlaw.com/services/american-indian-law/
mailto:generalinfo@varnumlaw.com
http://www.indianlaw.org/
http://www.law.seattleu.edu/x7076.xml
http://www.mils3.org/
http://narf.org/
http://www.nativeamericanbar.org/
mailto:adminassistant@nativeamericanbar.org
http://www.tribal-institute.org/lists/tlpi/htm
https://navasemi.wordpress.com/
mailto:navasemi2005@yaho.com
http://www.ruralhealth.va.gov/native/
http://www.benefits.va.gov/persona/veteran-tribal.asp
http://www.benefits.va.gov/persona/veteran-tribal.asp
mailto:ORHNative@va.gov
http://www.vacareers.va.gov/na/native-american-initiative.htm
http://www.vacareers.va.gov/na/native-american-initiative.htm
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U.S. Department of Health and  
Human Services 
Indian Health Service 
http://www.ihs.gov/suicideprevention/patients/vet
erans/ 
 Reyes Building 
 801 Thompson Ave. 
 Rockville, MD 20852 
 
We Honor Veterans 
http://www.wehonorveterans.org/veterans-their-
needs/specific-populations/american-indiansalaska-
natives 
 NHPCO 
 1731 King St. 
 Alexandria, VA 22314 
 (P) 800-646-6460 
 Email: veterans@nhpco.org 
 
Saginaw Chippewa Anishinabe 
Ogitchedaw Veteran and Warrior 
Society 
http://www.sagchip.org/warrior_society/#.VfmzjU2
FPcs 
 (P) 989-775-4175 
 

Other National 
Indian Organizations 
 
American Indian Library Association 
http://www.ailanet.org/ 
 
Association on American Indian Affairs 
http://www.indian-affairs.org/ 

966 Hungerford Dr., Suite 12-B 
Rockville, MD 20850 
(P) 240-314-7155 
Email:  general.aaia@indian-affairs.org 
 

Association of American Indian 
Physicians 
http://www.aaip.org/ 

1225 Sovereign Row, Suite 103 
Oklahoma City, OK  73108  
(P) 405-946-7072  
 

National American Indian Housing 
Council 
http://www.naihc.net/ 
 900 2nd St. NE, Suite 107 
 Washington, DC 20002 
 (P) 202-789-1754 
  
National Congress of American Indians 
http://ncai.org/ 

Embassy of Tribal Nations 
 1516 P. Street NW 
 Washington, DC 20005 
 (P) 202-466-7767 
 
National Indian Gaming Association 
http://www.indiangaming.org/ 

224 Second Street SE 
Washington, DC 20003 
(P) 202-546-7711 

 Email: questions@indiangaming.org 
 
National American Indian Court Judges 
Association 
http://www.naicja.org/ 
 1942 Broadway, Suite 215 
 Boulder, CO 80302 
 (P) 303-449-4112 
 Email: info@naicja.org 
 
National Native American Law 
Enforcement Association 
http://nnalea.org/wordpress1/ 
 (P) 800-948-3863 
  

http://www.ihs.gov/suicideprevention/patients/veterans/
http://www.ihs.gov/suicideprevention/patients/veterans/
http://www.wehonorveterans.org/veterans-their-needs/specific-populations/american-indiansalaska-natives
http://www.wehonorveterans.org/veterans-their-needs/specific-populations/american-indiansalaska-natives
http://www.wehonorveterans.org/veterans-their-needs/specific-populations/american-indiansalaska-natives
mailto:veterans@nhpco.org
http://www.sagchip.org/warrior_society/#.VfmzjU2FPcs
http://www.sagchip.org/warrior_society/#.VfmzjU2FPcs
http://www.ailanet.org/
http://www.indian-affairs.org/
mailto:general.aaia@indian-affairs.org
http://www.aaip.org/
http://www.naihc.net/
http://ncai.org/
http://www.indiangaming.org/
mailto:questions@indiangaming.org
http://www.naicja.org/
mailto:info@naicja.org
http://nnalea.org/wordpress1/
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Native American Boys and Girls Club of 
America 
http://www.naclubs.org/ 
 Dallas Service Center 
 2107 N. Collins Blvd. 
 Richardson, TX 75080 
 (P) 888-622-5827 
 Email: info@naclubs.org 
 
Native American Journalists Association 
http://www.naja.com/ 

(P) 605-677-5282 
  

Genealogical 
Research and 

Resources 
 
Ancestry.com 
http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/ 
 
Bureau of Indian Affairs  
http://www.bia.gov/WhereisMy/index.htm 
 
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day 
Saints 
https://familysearch.org/ 
 
MDCR – Tracing Your Indian Ancestry 
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/mdcr/Americ
anIndianancestry2014_459542_7.pdf?20150917135
008  

 
National Archives  
http://www.archives.gov/research/native-
americans/ 
 
People of the Three Fires 
http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~minatam/ 
 
The USGenWeb Project 
http://www.usgenweb.org/ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
American Indian College Fund 
http://www.collegefund.org/ 

8333 Greenwood Blvd. 
Denver, CO 80221 
(P) 800-776-3863 
Email: info@collegefund.org 

 
American Indian Graduate Center 
http://www.aigcs.org/ 

3701 San Mateo NE, #200  
Albuquerque, NM 87110  
(P) 505-881-4584 
(P) 800-628-1920 
Email: fellowships@aigcs.org 
  

Association on American Indian Affairs 
http://www.indian-
affairs.org/scholarships/aaia_scholarships.htm 
 
Catching the Dream  
http://www.catchingthedream.org/ 
 8200 Mountain Rd. NE, Suite 103 
 Albuquerque, NM 87110 
 (P) 505-262-2351 
 Email: Nscholarsh@aol.com 
 
College Scholarships.org 
http://www.collegescholarships.org/nativeamerica
n.htm 
 
FinAid 
http://www.finaid.org/otheraid/natamind.phtml 
 
Gates Millenium Scholars 
http://www.gmsp.org/ 
 
 
 

Scholarship 
Resources  

http://www.naclubs.org/
mailto:info@naclubs.org
http://www.naja.com/
http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/
http://www.bia.gov/WhereisMy/index.htm
https://familysearch.org/
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/mdcr/AmericanIndianancestry2014_459542_7.pdf?20150917135008
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/mdcr/AmericanIndianancestry2014_459542_7.pdf?20150917135008
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/mdcr/AmericanIndianancestry2014_459542_7.pdf?20150917135008
http://www.archives.gov/research/native-americans/
http://www.archives.gov/research/native-americans/
http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/%7Eminatam/
http://www.usgenweb.org/
http://www.collegefund.org/
mailto:info@collegefund.org
http://www.aigcs.org/
mailto:fellowships@aigcs.org
http://www.indian-affairs.org/scholarships/aaia_scholarships.htm
http://www.indian-affairs.org/scholarships/aaia_scholarships.htm
http://www.catchingthedream.org/
mailto:Nscholarsh@aol.com
http://www.collegescholarships.org/nativeamerican.htm
http://www.collegescholarships.org/nativeamerican.htm
http://www.finaid.org/otheraid/natamind.phtml
http://www.gmsp.org/


20 
 

Go College 
http://www.gocollege.com/financial-
aid/scholarships/minority/native-american-
scholarships.html 
 
Indian Health Service – Scholarship 
Program 
http://www.ihs.gov/JobsCareerDevelop/DHPS/Scho
larships/index.cfm 
 
John D. Voelker Foundation – 
Scholarships 
http://www.voelkerfdn.org/default.asp 
 
National Indian Education Association 
http://niea.org/Scholarships/Scholarships-and-
Opportunities.aspx 
 
National Indian Law Library 
http://www.narf.org/nill/resources/scholarships.html 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Updated 12/14/16 
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